



March 27, 2017

Ms. Dianne Gifford
City of Culver City
4040 Duquesne Avenue
Culver City CA 90232

Re: Contract Renewal – Newport Beach Contract and Piggyback

Hi Dianne,

Attached are the Scope of Service and the Pricing that we have with the City of Newport Beach for Citation Processing and Collection Services. The Newport Beach contract started in June 2016.

We would be happy to offer the same pricing and terms to the City of Culver City.

If there is anything further we can do to assist with this process, please let us know.

Best Regards,

**Turbo Data
Systems, Inc.**

*Premier Parking Citation
Processing Solutions*

18302 Irvine Blvd.
Suite 200
Tustin, California
92780-3464

T: 714.573.5757
F: 714.573.0101

210 N. 4th Street
Suite 150
San Jose, California
95112-5569

T: 408.971.1238
F: 408.918.0973

www.turbodata.com

Roberta J. Rosen
President